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Greenpoint Oregon Inc. (#100384161D7)
dba Chalice

RE: CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP

Thank you for submitting your documents to change the ownership of your business in
conjunction with your renewal. Staff of the Oregon Liquor Control Commission have
considered and approved your REQUEST to change from CFA Retail LLC to
Greenpoint Oregon Inc.

Prior to this request, our records showed the licensee as CFA Retail LLC:

William Simpson 60% Ownership
Michael Genovese 20% Ownership
Gary Zipfel 20 % Ownership

With the changes you have requested, our records will now show the approved licensee
as:

Greenpoint Oregon Inc.:
Greenpoint Holdings Delaware Inc.  100% stockholder
William Simpson — President
John Magliana - Secretary
Greenpoint Holdings Delaware Inc.:
Golden Leaf Holdings Inc. 100% stockholder
William Simpson — President
John Magliana - Secretary
Golden Leaf Holdings Inc.:
Golden Leaf Holdings LTD 100% stockholder
Golden Leaf Holdings LTD., a publicly-traded company as follows:
William Simpson President

John Magliana Secretary
Gary Yeoman Director, stockholder



Peter Saladino Director, stockholder
Gary Zipfel Director, stockholder
Mike Genovese Stockholder

If this information is incorrect, please contact me immediately. As a reminder,
OAR 845-025-1160(4) requires you notify the Commission prior to making any
change in ownership structure or change in who has a financial interest in the
business. Failure to do so could result in a Category | violation and the
cancellation of your license.

Regards,

Neel O’Donnell
Licensing Specialist

503-872-5157
Neel.odonnell@oregon.gov



